

Amendment #1 to the S. G. A. Constitution

Term of Office

All elected officials shall hold offices from the certification of the election of one year until the certification of the election of the following year. Freshmen members shall hold office from January 1 of one year to January 1 of the following year.

AMENDMENT #1 TO SGA BY-LAWS

An amendment to establish a uniform procedure for the adoption of Student Government Association laws.

The Student Council may by a majority vote of those members present at any regularly scheduled meeting ordain and establish such laws as they may deem necessary, provided that a quorum shall be present.

Such bills as are proposed may be presented for first reading at any regularly scheduled meeting of the Council. There shall be no debate on bills presented for first reading.

Bills proposed as laws shall be considered by the Council for second reading, debate, any amendments, and final decision at the first regularly scheduled meeting after said bill has been given first reading.

AMENDMENT #2 TO SGA BY-LAWS

An amendment to Article V of the Student Government Association By-Laws.

Hereafter, Article V of the Student Government Association By-Laws shall read: THE MANEATER shall be the official publication of the Student Government Association.

AMENDMENT #3 TO THE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION BY-LAWS

1 An amendment to establish a uniform procedure for the amendment
2 of Student Government Association laws.

3 The Student Council may by a majority vote of those members
4 present at any regularly scheduled meeting ordain and establish
5 such amendments to the laws previously passed as authorized in
6 the constitution or as necessary to carry out the constitution
7 purposes of Student Government Association, provided that a
8 quorum shall be present. Such amendments as are proposed may
9 be presented for first reading at any regularly scheduled meeting
10 of the Council.

11 Proposed amendments shall be considered by the Council for second
12 reading, debate, and final decision at the first regularly
13 scheduled meeting after said amendment has been given first
14 reading.

Creation of Departments and Divisions

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Govern-
2. ment Association of the University of Missouri that the
3. following departments and divisions be created.

4.A Department of Activities:

5. The Chairman of the Department of Activities is to assume
6. the duties of scheduling of social functions, parades,
7. concerts and all other student activities as may be assigned
8. by the President or the Student Council.

9. The Department of Activities shall have the following
10. Divisions.

11. Homecoming Division: to arrange and conduct the annual
12. Homecoming celebration.

13. Dance Divisions: to conduct Student Government Association
14. dances and concerts, and to advise other organizations in
15. regard to these matters when requested to do so.

16. Athletic Division: to work with the Hellcats Pep Club in
17. conduction of pep rallies and other programs in support of
18. University athletic teams. The chairman of this Division
19. shall automatically become a member of the executive board
20. of the Hellcats.

20.B Department of Administration:

21. Leadership Training Division: to arrange and conduct a system
22. of leadership training for Student Government and other organi-
23. zations.

24. Elections Division: consisting of the Board of Election
25. Commissioners and as many assistants as they shall require
26. to conduct all Student Government Association Elections in the
27. manner provided by Student Government Association laws.

28. Office Division: to assist the Secretary and Treasurer and to
- perform secretarial duties for any officer, Department or

29. Division of the Student Government Association. 13.

30.C Department of Welfare:

31. Book Pool Division; to facilitate the exchange of student books.

32. Health and Labor Division; to handle affairs connected with the

33. Student Clinic, housing, food services and labor.

34. Educational Affairs Division; to handle all student academic

35. problems.

36. Campus Chest Division; to concentrate solicitation by charities

37. in one unified drive on the University campus.

38.D Department of Inter-Campus Affairs:

39. National Student Association Division; to co-ordinate NSA

40. activities on the University campus.

41. Foreign Student Orientation Division; to plan foreign student

42. orientation programs, to co-ordinate all existing foreign

43. student orientation programs on the University campus.

44.E Department of Public Relations:

45. ~~Publicity-Division; to publicize the actions and to promote~~

46. ~~activities of the Student Government Association.~~

47. ~~Student-Information-Division; to ascertain student opinion~~

48. ~~through polling methods, to disseminate Student Government~~

49. ~~information through spoken and written media, to both students~~

50. ~~and non-students.~~

51. ~~Be it further enacted that the statements of the duties of the~~

52. ~~various Divisions shall not remove from them the responsibility~~

53. ~~of performing such duties as shall be entrusted to them by~~

54. ~~law, by the President, or by their respective Department~~

55. ~~Chairmen.~~

56. ~~All Divisions shall co-operate with the University and~~

57. ~~Municipal authorities in the performance of their duties. (See~~

58. ~~amendment to SGA Law #1.)~~

LAW #2

Powers and Duties of Department Chairmen

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that the chairmen of
3. the Departments shall have the following powers and duties: To
4. perform and execute such duties agreeable to the Constitution
5. and relative to the functions of their respective departments
6. as the President shall from time to time entrust to them; to ap-
7. point or discharge members of their departments with the ex-
8. ception of division chairmen and co-chairmen or to delegate
9. such appointment or discharge to the chairmen of the divisions
10. of their respective departments; to require written or oral
11. reports by the chairmen of divisions of their departments or
12. by any member of their departments at any time; to recommend to
13. the President such purchases and expenditures as are to be made
14. by their departments. (See amendment to SGA Law #2)
15. To report on the activities of their departments to the
16. President, the Council and to such committees of the Council
17. as shall be provided by law.

Permanent Committees of the Student Council

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that the following
3. permanent legislative committees of the Student Council shall
4. be created with the following powers and duties:
- 5.A Rules Committee: consisting of five members elected by the
6. Council, to select a parliamentary authority, to decide on
7. questions of parliamentary practice, to establish a form for
8. bills submitted to the Council, to certify bills passed by the
9. Council, to make recommendations to the Council in regard to
10. revision and amondmont of the Constitution and By-Laws, to ap-
11. point, subject to approval by the Council, such legislative
12. committees as shall be provided by law.
- 13.C Budget Committee: consisting of three members appointed by
14. the Rules Committee and approved by the Council, to draw up
15. the annual budget and to make an audit of the Treasurer's
16. books when directed to do so by the Council or when requested
17. to do so by the Treasurer.
- 18.D Finance Committee: consisting of the Treasurer of SGA,
19. an elected member from the Council, and a member to be appointed
20. by the President.
21. It shall be the overall duty of said committee to supervise
22. the expenditure of S. G. A. funds, to approve the method of
23. bookkeeping, and to regularly inspect the books of S. G. A.
24. In addition it shall be the duty of the appointed member to
25. assist the Treasurer in routine accounting duties, and help
26. in preparing the various statements that may be needed from
27. time to time.
- 28.E Social Committee: consisting of three members appointed by the

29. Rules Committee and approved by the Council, to arrange such
30. social activities as the Council shall require.

31.F Committee on Appointments and Vacancies: consisting of five
32. members elected by the Council, to make investigations and
33. report to the Council concerning Presidential appointments.

34.G Further, provided that these Committees shall elect their own
35. chairmen. (See amendment to SGA Law #3.)

LAW #4

Committee Reports

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the University of
2. Missouri that all bills, resolutions, motions and other
3. matters and legislative enactments referred to committees of
4. the Council shall, unless otherwise specified in the motion,
5. be returned to the Council floor for action two regular
6. council meetings following the date it has been referred to
7. committee.

LAW #5

Travel Expenses

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri, that students
3. representing Student Government Association at any meeting held
4. when that student is not enrolled in the University on this
5. condition: That travel expenses will not be reimbursed until
6. he is once again fully enrolled as a student in the University.

LAW #6

Parades

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that all student
3. parades at the University of Missouri employing the use of
4. automobiles or other vehicles shall be governed by the
5. following regulations; All parades shall be registered with
6. the SGA Chairman of Student Activities at least three days in
7. advance. ~~When school is in session no parades may be held~~
8. ~~before 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday, or before 10 a.m. on~~
9. ~~Saturday, without the permission of the Committee on Student~~
10. ~~Affairs; parades will not be permitted on Sunday.~~ All parades
11. shall follow a route approved by the Columbia police de-
12. partment. Any group or organization holding a parade shall
13. appoint a responsible person to take charge. It will be his
14. duty to insure that all participants are properly instructed
15. as to the provision of these regulations, and that no action
16. is performed which will reflect discredit upon the student
17. body or the University.
18. If the parade is held in conjunction with an election or
19. campaign of any type, the posting of a \$10 bond, as stated
20. in Student Government Association election laws will be re-
21. quired. This bond may be forfeited if University, municipal
22. or private property is damaged during the course of the
23. parade; or if any section of this law be violated. (See
24. amendment to SGA Law #6.)

Powers and Duties of Division Chairmen

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri:
3. A. All divisions shall be created by law by the Council and
4. shall be a part of a department
5. B. Every division shall be headed by a Chairman to be appointed
6. by the Department Chairman superior to him and approved by
7. a majority vote of the Student Council. The Division
8. Chairman may appoint the vice-chairman with the approval
9. of his Department Chairman. Division Chairmen and Vice-
10. Chairmen may be dismissed by the same manner in which they
11. are appointed, provided that just cause is presented in
12. writing to the person to be dismissed and to the President
13. two weeks before dismissal and the dismissed is allowed to
14. defend himself before the dismissing authority or authori-
15. ties. In cases of dismissal, appeal may be made to the
16. Board of Review.
17. C. Division Chairman shall have the following powers and duties:
18. 1. To recommend expenditures to their respective
19. Department Chairmen.
20. 2. To perform such duties consistent with the Constitution
21. and appropriate to their divisions as the Council, the
22. President, or their Department Chairmen may entrust
23. to them;
24. D. No person may serve on more than one Division at one time
25. except that personnel may be loaned to a Division by
26. another for a specified time to perform a specified duty
27. and provided that all Division and Department Chairmen
28. involved approve the loan of personnel.

LAW #8

Recognition of Student Organizations

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that the Council
3. shall recommend to the Committee on Student Affairs that
4. recognition be refused to any organization which in its rules
5. denies membership on the grounds of race or religion.

LAW #9

Time in Which Legislation Becomes Effective

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that all legislation,
3. in the form of bills, laws or resolutions, shall be considered
4. as in effect immediately after legislation has been properly
5. entered in the Statute Book, along with being properly certified
6. as correct by the President of the Student Government Associ-
7. ation and the Chairman of the Rules Committee of the Council.
8. Be it further enacted that the period of time elapsed between
9. passage of legislation and being entered in the Statute Book
10. shall never exceed one week. In the event that time elapsed
11. does exceed one week, said legislation shall become effective
12. automatically.

Regulations for Student Government Elections

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that:
3. A. A Board of Election Commissioners shall be established.
4. This board shall consist of the chairman of the Elections
5. Division and two other persons appointed by the President
6. of the Student Government Association and approved by the
7. two-thirds vote of the council.
8. The chairman of the Elections Division shall be chairman
9. of the Board of Election Commissioners. The members of the
10. Board of Election Commissioners shall take the following
11. oath of office:
12. "I pledge myself to conduct the duties entrusted to
13. me without favoritism or prejudice to any party or
14. person."
15. B. Publicizing Elections.
16. The date of any general election shall be publicized at
17. least 45 days in advance.
18. C. Conducting the General Election.
19. 1. Filing of petitions by candidates for office.
20. a. All petitions for executive offices and the
21. Council shall be filed at least 20 days prior to
22. the date of the election.
23. b. All petitions for executive offices and the
24. Council shall bear the signature of 35 students
25. of the University.
26. c. The elections division shall review all petitions
27. for the purpose of ascertaining the eligibility
28. of each petitioner.

29. d. When a petitioner is disqualified, petitions to
30. fill the vacant candidacy must be filed at least
31. 15 days prior to the date of the general election.
32. e. The name of any candidate who fails to observe the
33. procedure of the filing of petitions shall not be
34. printed on the official ballot.
35. 2. Political activity.
36. a. No political activity which is considered by the
37. Board of Election Commissioners to be electioneer-
38. ing shall take place on election day or days within
39. any building designated as a polling place.
40. b. The Board of Election Commissioners shall, at its
41. discretion, close any polling place where election-
42. eering, or illegal voting are deemed to have
43. occurred.
44. 3. Campaign expenditures.
45. a. Campaign expenditures shall not exceed \$300 per
46. party or \$50 for each candidate not affiliated with
47. a party.
48. b. An itemized report of all campaign expenditures
49. shall be submitted to the Elections Division at
50. least two days prior to the date of the election.
51. c. Failure on the part of a candidate or party to
52. stay within the prescribed budget or to observe
53. the procedure of reporting campaign expenditures
54. shall result in disqualification of the candidate
55. or party at the discretion of the Council.
56. 4. Polling places and poll organizations.
57. a. Polling places shall be established by the Elections
58. Division. The Elections Division shall assign

59. students to polling places.
60. b. Voting shall be conducted at each polling place by
61. one election judge and one election clerk, both of
62. whom shall be members of the Elections Division.
63. c. Each party may have at least one poll watcher who
64. will have no part in conducting voting, at each
65. polling place. The fact that a party does not have
66. a poll watcher shall not be construed to prejudice
67. voting at a polling place.
68. 5. Any candidate nominated by a party shall be listed on
69. the official ballot under that party's name. Candidates
70. not nominated by a party shall be listed on the official
71. ballot as "no party".
72. D. Conducting Special Elections.
73. Special elections shall be conducted in a manner deemed
74. appropriate by the Elections Division.
75. E. Illegal Voting
76. 1. All voters must certify before voting as to the class
77. and school in which they are enrolled. Students dually
78. enrolled may choose in which school they are to vote.
79. Any person who falsely certifies his enrollment, or
80. uses another student's name or identification, or
81. otherwise votes fraudulently, shall, upon conviction,
82. be automatically dis-enfranchised in all future Student
83. Government Association elections and shall hold no
84. office, either elective or appointive, in the Student
85. Government Association. This clause shall not exclude
86. the possibility of additional punishment.
87. 2. The Chairman of the Board of Election Commissioners shall
88. report to the President of the Student Government

89. Association, the names of students presumed to
90. have voted illegally, and the President of the
91. Student Government Association shall refer those
92. students to the Board of Review for trial. The
93. University Disciplinary Committee shall determine
94. the punishment of those convicted.

95. F. Certification of Elections.

96. The Board of Review shall certify the results of any
97. elections.

98. G. Protests of Elections.

99. Protests of any Student Government election must be filed
100. in written form with the Secretary within the seven calen-
101. dar days following the certification of the election by the
102. Board of Review. The Board of Review shall consider such
103. protests and may order the Election Division to take any
104. action it deems necessary in regard to such protests.

LAW # 11

Political Parties

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that all political
3. parties participating in any Student Government Association
4. election must meet the following regulations:
5. 1. The name of the party must be registered with the Board
6. of Election Commissioners not less than 20 days prior to
7. the election.
8. 2. No party shall use a name which in any way connotes
9. endorsement by the Student Government Association nor
10. shall the name suggest that the party is in any way
11. affiliated with the Student Government Association.
12. In the case of a dispute or question concerning the
13. legality of any party name, the Board of Election
14. Commissioners shall be the final authority.
15. 3. Failure of a party to observe those rules shall result in
16. disqualification of the party at the discretion of the
17. Council.

Regulations concerning Damage to or Defacement of Property in Connection With any Student Election.

1. In accordance with the constitutional authority of the Student
2. Council to regulate all-student enterprises, be it enacted by
3. the Student Council of the Student Government Association of
4. the University of Missouri that:
5. A. Any party or organization or person campaigning in any
6. student election shall be required to post a bond, which,
7. in the case of Student Government Association General
8. Elections shall be twenty-five dollars(\$25) for parties
9. and shall be included within the \$300 campaign expenditures
10. allowed political parties in Student Government Association
11. election laws. Non-party candidates shall post (\$5) bond
12. to be included in their campaign expenditures. In other
13. elections the bond shall be ten dollars (\$10). All bonds
14. shall be posted with the Treasurer of the Student Govern-
15. ment Association immediately after the candidates are
16. selected or nominated. This bond shall insure against any
17. damage to University, municipal, or private property re-
18. sulting from campaign activity in connection with any
19. student election.
20. B. According to Article V, Section 3, Clause 4, of the Consti-
21. tution of the Student Government Association, the Board of
22. Review shall determine the persons or parties responsible
23. for any damage to property as a result of campaign activity
24. and determine what amount of the bond of the guilty party
25. shall be forfeited. If the Board of Review is unable to
26. determine guilt to its own satisfaction, all parties shall
27. forfeit their bonds to an amount to be determined by the
28. Board of Review.

LAW #13

To Define and Regulate All-Student Functions

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that:
3. A. Any election in which all students may vote, or any election
4. in which all students of one sex may vote, shall be defined
5. as an all-student function, subject to all operation, con-
6. trol conduction, or prohibition by the Student Council as
7. provided by the Constitution.
8. B. The right of any organization to hold such an election
9. must be granted by the Council as provided in the Consti-
10. tution and will be dependent upon that organization's
11. insistence that all candidates in said election obey all
12. Student Government Association Laws dealing with all-
13. student elections and campaign.
14. C. The existence of any student election or campaign as
15. defined in Clause "A" involves the necessity of posting
16. a bond for each candidate entered in the election, the
17. amount of the bond being \$10 as provided for in Student
18. Government Association Law 15. Further,
19. D. In addition to the forfeiture of the above bond where a
20. Student Government Association law or laws have been
21. violated, the candidate concerned in such violation shall
22. be disqualified as a participant in the election involved.

LAW #14

Secretarial Report to University Officers and Deans

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that:
3. The Secretary shall prepare a report at the end of each semes-
4. ter of the enactments of the Council and of the activities of
5. the various divisions, explaining briefly and concisely the
6. subjects governed by the various laws and the significance of
7. the activities of Student Government. This report shall be
8. sent to the President of the University, the Vice-President in
9. charge of Extra-Divisional Activities, the faculty advisor of
10. S.G.A., the Directors of Student Affairs for Men and Women,
11. and all the Deans. Another copy of the report shall be placed
12. on reserve in the library. An appendix shall be included which
13. will contain all laws and resolutions passed during the semes-
14. ter period.
15. Be it further enacted that all students and organizations are
16. themselves responsible for learning of laws passed by the
17. Council, and that once this report is placed on reserve in the
18. General Library and the minutes of the Council meetings are
19. published or posted, the responsibility of the Council to
20. publicize its actions may end.

LAW #15

Concerning Fire Torches

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the University of
2. Missouri that in order to protect the student community, all
3. fire torches be forbidden at student gatherings. All other
4. uses of fire at pep rallies, parades, and social functions
5. approved by the Director of Student Affairs be subject to the
6. University Fire Marshall's approval. The Student Council may
7. recommend punitive action to the Board of Review or Student
8. Court if established.

Campus Chest

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that the purpose of
3. the Campus Chest division shall be a means by which all
4. students may contribute to charitable organizations in one
5. school-sponsored drive to be held either once each semester or
6. once each school year. The technical administrative functions
7. of the drive shall be left to the discretion of the chairman
8. of the said division.
9. There shall be a Campus Chest Board of Directors composed of
10. the following:
 11. A. Chairman of the Campus Chest (Chairman of the Board).
 12. B. Chairman of the Department of Welfare (non-voting) Dean of
 13. Students.
 14. C. Two members to be elected from the Student Government
 15. Association Council.
 16. D. One member from each charitable organization which has
 17. conducted campus drives in the past three years providing
 18. each charitable organization has petitioned for membership.
 19. E. A representative from any service organization on the
 20. campus designated by the Chairman of the Board.
21. The Board of Directors shall assume the following duties:
 22. A. To determine the dates and number of drives.
 23. B. To determine the percentage of total donations to be
 24. distributed to the various recognized charities.
 25. C. To give advice and assistance to the Campus Chest program.
26. And be it further enacted by the Student Council of the
27. Student Government Association of the University of Missouri
28. that other organized charitable solicitations be prohibited
29. by the Student Council of the Student Government Association

30. on the University of Missouri campus with the exception of the
31. American Red Cross.

Absences of Council Members

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that the Council
3. reserves the right to expel any member of the Council under
4. the provisions of this law.
5. Any Council member having 3 or more unexcused or a total of
6. five absences, excused or unexcused, during the member's term
7. of office, may be expelled by a 2/3 (two-thirds majority) vote
8. of the Council members present at a meeting in which a quorum
9. is represented. The power to excuse a Council member shall
10. be vested in the President. The Secretary shall report to the
11. Executive committee those members having 3 or more unexcused
12. absences or a total of five excused and unexcused absences. The
13. executive committee shall contact the member involved, talk to
14. the member about the absences, determine the nature of the
15. absences, place the matter on the Agenda for the next regular
16. Council meeting, and report their findings to the Council.
17. Any member of the Council expelled under the provisions of
18. this law shall have the right of appeal to the Board of Review.

LAW #18

An act regulating the selection and government of Cheerleaders at the University of Missouri.

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that these regulations
3. shall apply to cheerleaders at the University of Missouri:
4. A. Eligibility.
 5. 1. Any regularly enrolled student in the University is
 6. eligible to be a cheerleader.
 7. 2. Determination of the number of cheerleaders shall be
 8. left to the discretion of the selection committee.
9. B. Selection.
 10. 1. All cheerleaders are to be chosen as soon as feasible
 11. after the start of the fall semester. No cheerleaders
 12. will be automatically carried over from the previous
 13. year, except that, if the first home game or pep
 14. rallies occur too early in the semester to allow for
 15. tryouts, then the Vice-president of the Hellcats Pep
 16. Club may appoint former members of the cheerleading
 17. squad to serve until cheerleaders may be chosen.
 18. 2. All tryouts are to be by member and not by personal
 19. name.
 20. 3. The selection committee shall be composed of the
 21. following members:
 22. a. President of S.G.A.
 23. b. President of A.W.S.
 23. c. Vice-President of Hellcats
 23. d. President of Hellcats
 24. e. One female member chosen at large from S.G.A.
 24. Student Council, selected by the Student Council.

25. f. If any of the above named are active candidates
 26. for a position of cheerleader, then that person
 27. shall not serve on the selection committee.
 28. His or her replacement shall be by a member of
 29. the Student Council of S.G.A., chosen at large
 30. from the Council.

31. 4. Selection is to be based on a personal competitive
 32. basis, and not on a concrete scale. However, points
 33. of comparison to be used in judging are: voice,
 34. technical ability, appearance, personality, poise,
 35. and confidence, and other qualities decided upon by
 36. the selection committee.

37. 5. Each candidate shall understand that cheerleading will
 38. have to be first on his activity list. Each candidate
 39. shall understand his relationship to the Hellcats and
 40. S.G.A. should he be selected.

41. C. Activities After Selection:

42. 1. The training and dismissing of cheerleaders shall be
 43. the function and duty of the Hellcats Pep Club as
 44. long as S.G.A. believes this function is adequately
 45. performed.

46. 2. The cheerleaders shall be responsible to and receive
 47. their assignments from the Hellcats, in the person of
 48. the Vice-president of the Hellcats.

49. D. Trips

50. 1. The cost of a trip or trips shall not exceed the
 51. cheerleaders fund.

52. 2. The method of travel is subject to the rules of the
 53. University of Missouri.

54. 3. Transportation for the cheerleaders will be paid by

55. S.G.A. Each cheerleader must understand that, if he 37
56. or she does not return with the group, he or she accepts
57. all responsibility and liability, financial and other-
58. wise, on the return trip.
59. E. Penalties For Violations.
60. 1. The Hellcats shall have the power to suspend or expel
61. any member of the cheerleading squad.

Student Traffic Court

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri that a Student
3. Traffic Court be hereby created for the purpose of hearing and
4. passing judgment on cases referred to it by the Dean of
5. Students.
6. A. Composition--The Court shall be composed of seven
7. members, nominated by the President of the Student Government
8. Association and approved by two-thirds vote of the Student
9. Council. At least two of the seven members shall be women
10. students. All judges must have 55 or more hours of academic
11. credit at the University of Missouri and must have the grade
12. point average of 2.25 or better. Five or more of the judges
13. must be present for the court to convene.
14. B. Terms of Judges--The judges shall serve for a term of
15. one year. Four shall retire from office at the end of the
16. first semester, three at the end of second semester. They
17. shall be replaced with judges appointed by the President of
18. the Student Government with the approval of the Council. No
19. judge shall serve for more than one term.
20. C. Time of Meeting--The Court shall meet at a time
21. decided upon by the seven judges and with such frequency as is
22. necessary to dispose of the cases referred to it.
23. D. Procedure--The rules of procedure followed by the
24. Court shall be established by the judges.
25. E. Penalties--There shall be no set penalties for offenses
26. except that the maximum now established by the University shall
27. not be exceeded. All actions and judgments must be approved
28. by the Dean of Students, who will officially notify the student
29. concerning the action of the Court.

30. F. Appeal--Decisions of the Court may be appealed to the
31. Committee on Student Conduct.

32. G. Changes--Changes in the Student Traffic Court plan as
33. hereinbefore set forth may be made by a two-thirds vote of the
34. Student Council providing the proposed change has been read at
35. one meeting prior to its consideration. Following action by
36. the Student Council the change must then go to the Dean of
37. Students for approval.

Campus Chest Scholarship

1. There shall be a scholarship (Campus Chest) set up under the
2. following stipulations.
3. 1. The basis of the selection of the student recipient
4. will be:
5. a. A freshman who has filled the requirements and has
6. sophomore standing in the University.
7. b. The student's financial need.
8. c. The student must have a minimum grade average of 2.5.
9. d. The student's outside interest in school activities
10. or community work (religious group, etc.), and the
11. number of hours the student works.
12. 2. The scholarship recipient will be chosen by a committee,
13. consisting of:
14. a. The Dean of Student Affairs for Men.
15. b. The Dean of Student Affairs for Women.
16. c. A representative from S. G. A. (Welfare Department
17. Chairman).
18. d. The President of M. R. H. A.
19. e. A representative from A. W. S. (Scholarship
20. Committee Chairman).
21. 3. The scholarship will be financed by Campus Chest, of
22. which it will be an agency.
23. 4. Any organization contributing money to Campus Chest,
24. specifically designated for the scholarship fund, may
25. have its name included on one of the scholarships if
26. it contributes at least one-half or one-fourth of the
27. amount of the scholarship.
28. 5. The scholarship fund will be deposited in the name of
29. the scholarship with the University.

30. 6. Those interested in receiving the scholarship may apply
31. for it by filling out the appropriate form in the
32. Financial Aid Office, Room 123, Jesse Hall.
33. 7. The Selection Committee will determine the number of
34. scholarships in lots of \$100 according to the funds
35. available.

Student Government Association Law #21 An act to establish, define, and regulate an Agency known as the All-Student Musical here in after referred to as the Musical.

October 13, 1955

1. Be it enacted by the Council of the Student Government
2. Association that an Agency known as the All-Student
3. Musical shall be created for the following purpose and
4. governed in the following manner:
 5. A. Purpose--The purpose of the Agency shall be to present a
 6. musical production in the fall semester of each year.
 7. B. Executive Board--The Agency shall be governed by an
 8. Executive Board consisting of a Director, Assistant
 9. Director, Producer, Faculty Advisors, Business Manager,
 10. Publicity Chairman, Choreographer, ~~Vocal-Director~~, Stage Manager,
 11. ~~Orchestration-Director~~, Musical Director and Secretary.
 12. C. Producer---The Producer of the production shall be the
 13. Council of the Student Government Association. The Council
 14. shall be represented on the Executive Board of the Musical
 15. by a Council member elected by a majority of the Council
 16. members present at the first regular meeting after
 17. inauguration.
 18. D. Selection--The remaining members of the Executive Board
 19. shall be selected from petitions by the retiring Executive Board.
 20. The names of persons chosen for the Executive Board must be
 21. presented to the Student Council for approval not later than
 22. March 1. The incoming Executive Board shall assume office
 23. when duly approved by the Council.
 24. E. Duties of the Executive Board:
 25. 1. It shall be the duty of the Executive Board to select
 26. the production to be presented. The name of the production

27. must be presented to the Council for approval by the
28. second regular council meeting in May.
29. 2. It shall be the duty of the Executive Board to estab-
30. lish such committees as shall be deemed necessary and to
31. select all participants in the production either by
32. petition or audition. All participants in the production
33. must have at least 15 college credit hours and must have
34. a 2.0 cumulative grade average. At least 3 Executive
35. Board members and 1 Faculty Advisor must be present when
36. the final selection of participants is made.
37. 3. It shall be the duty of the Executive Board to
38. establish the price of the tickets for the production.
39. F. Financing:
40. 1. The Musical shall operate under a self-perpetuating
41. Agency Fund.
42. 2. The Student Government Association shall be the billing
43. agent and assume all liabilities for the Musical.
44. 3. The Executive Board must present a budget for the
45. production to the Council by the second regular Council
46. meeting in May. The Council member who serves on the
47. Executive Board must be present when the budget is drawn
48. up and must approve all expenses incurred by the Musical.
49. G. Termination: The Council reserves the right to terminate
50. said Agency if a majority of the Council should deem such
51. action feasible. (See amendment to S.G.A. Law #21)

Student Government Association LAW #22

44

An act to establish a committee for the purpose of selecting names of the Missouri University students to appear in the annual publication of WHO'S WHO AMONG STUDENTS IN AMERICAN COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES hereinafter referred to as WHO'S WHO
December 15, 1955

1. Be it enacted by the Council of the Student Government Association of the University of Missouri that a committee known as
2. the WHO'S WHO Committee for the purpose of selecting the names of
3. the students to appear in WHO'S WHO shall be created in the
4. following manner:
5. A. Committee: The committee shall be composed of seven faculty
6. members and eight students.
7. 1. Faculty: The faculty members shall be elected by the
8. Council at its first regular meeting in the fall.
9. 2. Students: Three of the student members of the committee
10. shall be elected from the student body by the Council at its
11. first regular meeting in the fall and shall automatically
12. appear in WHO'S WHO. These students, in conjunction with
13. the faculty members, shall choose the remaining five student
14. members of the committee who shall also automatically appear
15. in WHO'S WHO.
16. 3. Chairman: The chairman of the committee shall be a
17. member of the Committee and elected by the Committee.
18. B. Candidates for WHO'S WHO: Candidates for WHO'S WHO selection
19. shall be submitted to the Committee by the Deans of the
20. Divisions of the University, the Dean of Students Office and
21. members of the Committee upon request for the Committee.
- 22.

Student Government Association LAW #23

Council Orientation

1. Be it enacted by the Student Council of the Student Government
2. Association of the University of Missouri, that there be an
3. orientation program given by the out-going officers, old
4. Council members, and the department chairman for the new
5. Council before its first regular meeting.

Student Government Association LAW #24 An act to require all campus political parties to submit a copy of their constitutions and by-laws to the Election Commissioner before being allowed to participate in a campus election.

November 3, 1955

1. Be it enacted by the Council of the Student Government Association
2. of the University of Missouri that any campus political
3. party wishing to participate in a campus election must file a
4. copy of its constitution and by-laws with the Election Commis-
5. sioner at the time of registration. These documents must include:
6. A. The procedure for obtaining a vote within the party.
7. B. The qualifications of voting membership in the party.
8. C. The method of determining the collection of campaign funds.
9. D. The administrative officers the party will elect and their
10. duties.
11. This law will be supplementary to S. G. A. Law #11.

AMENDMENT TO S.G.A. LAW #1

44. B. Public Relations Staff.

45. There shall be a Director of Public Relations who
46. will select his own staff. The duties of the Public
47. Relations Staff shall be to publicize the actions and
48. to promote the activities of the Student Government
49. Association.

50. The Director of Public Relations shall delegate staff
51. members to serve with each administrative department
52. and other agencies of the Student Government Association
53. which may require service of the Public Relations Staff.

54. The Director of Public Relations shall not have a
55. departmental position but a staff relationship with the
56. President of S.G.A. and each department.

Amendment to S.G.A. LAW #2

Powers and Duties of Department Chairmen

1. S. G. A. Law #2 shall be amended by inserting the words; "and
2. the hiring of personnel for the box office, for all S. G. A.
3. attractions under their department." following the words "by
4. their departments" in line 14.

AMENDMENT TO THE S. G. A. LAW #3

1. Clause G. of the S. G. A. Law #3 shall be amended to read:
2. G. Administrative Committees: For each Department there shall
3. be a committee of five members, appointed by the Rules
4. Committee and approved by the Council, to investigate all
5. laws and resolutions pertaining to its department and refer
6. them to the Council, and to propose legislation pertaining
7. to its department, and to require written or oral reports
8. of the Chairman of its department or any member of its
9. department.
10. Clause H of the S. G. A. Law #3 shall read as follows:
11. H. There shall be one member of the Council who is elected by
12. the Council to represent S. G. A. on the Student Union
13. Activities Board.
14. I. Further, provided that these committees shall elect their own
15. chairman.

AMENDMENT TO S. G. A. LAW #6

Parades

7. When school is in session no parades may be held before
8. 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday, or before 10:00 a.m. on
9. Saturday, without the permission of the Department of
10. Activities; parades will not be permitted on Sunday.

AMENDMENT TO S. G. A. LAW #21

1. Article B of Law #21 shall be amended to combine the positions
2. of Vocal Director and Orchestration Director into one position
3. to be known as the Musical Director and the addition of a
4. Secretary.
5. Article C shall be amended to read: The Council shall be
6. represented on the Exocutive Board of the Musical by the
7. Treasurer of S. G. A. who shall also serve as the treasurer of
8. the All-Student Musical.